# Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget Ordinance Schedule C Schedule of Rates

# Contents

Administration	2
Animal Services	
Building Permitting and Enforcement	3
Department of Social Services	5
Elections	7
Emergency Medical Services	7
Fire Marshal	8
Library	8
Parks and Recreation	10
Planning and Community Development	10
Public Health Department	12
Register of Deeds	15
Soil and Water Conservation	17
Solid Waste	17
Tax Administration	17

# Administration

Fees for N.C.G.S. 132-6.2 Public Records:

- Photocopies and copies from computers/internet 15¢ per copy.
- Color printing from computers/Internet, 25¢ per page.

Fees for Notary Acknowledgements per G.S. 161-10 (12)

• \$8.00 for one signature, \$9.00 for two signatures, \$10.00 for three or more signatures

Other fees, depending on the nature and complexity of the records request, may be assessed.

# **Animal Services**

Service/Item	Description	Unit	Fee (\$)
Dog Adoption Includes spay/neuter, vaccines, microchip		Per Dog	\$100.00
Cat Adoption	Includes spay/neuter, vaccines, microchip	Per Cat	\$90.00
Rabies Vaccination	1 year rabies vaccination	Per vaccination	\$10.00
IN-Bordetella	1 year vaccination	Per vaccination	\$30.00
FVRCP	1 year vaccination	Per vaccination	\$20.00
Vaccination Fee	Vaccination service	Per series	\$20.00
Impound Fee	Animal picked up by Animal Control	Per Animal	\$20.00
Da2PPV Vaccination	1 year vaccination	Per vaccination	\$20.00
TNR	Trap, Neuter Release community cats	Per cat	\$25.00
Boarding Fee	Overnight stay	Per animal impounded per night	\$25.00
Trasport Fee	TCAS transport animals to vet	Per trip	\$25.00
Deemed Dog Signs	Laminated Signs approved for DD/DPD animals	Per sign	\$5.00
Microchip Fee	Microchip	Per microchip	\$20.00
Deworming	Dewormer provided for internal parasites	Per dose	\$10.00
Flea/Tick prevention	Topical/oral treatment for external parasites	Per dose	\$25.00
Miscellaneous Medications/Per Veterinarian	Medication needed by vet prescription	Per prescription	\$40.00
Fecal Float	Microscope screen for type of internal parasite	Per service	\$15.00

# **Building Permitting and Enforcement**

#### **Residential Permits**

Permit Type	Fee	Minimum Fee
New Single-Family Dwelling	\$0.30 per square foot	\$600.00
Residential Additions	\$0.30 per square foot	\$300.00
Residential Remodels	\$0.30 per square foot	\$300.00

<sup>\*</sup>Permit fees include all applicable trade inspections; other misc. residential fees may apply.

#### **Residential Accessory Structure Permits**

Permit Type Fee

, , , , ,	
Garage, Workshop, Storage Building, Boathouse	\$150.00 plus .15 per square foot over 400 square
	feet
Carport, Porch	\$150.00
Deck, Dock*	\$150.00 plus .15 per square foot over 400 square
	feet
Swimming Pool	\$150.00
Add mechanical, plumbing, electrical, gas,	\$ 75.00 per trade
insulation on structure	

#### **Miscellaneous Residential Fees**

Service Type Fee

Emergency or Priority Inspection	\$100.00
Minimum fee, re-inspection, partial inspection, permit not	
posted, no portable toilet, or "not ready conditions"	\$75.00
Homeowners' Recovery Fund (applies to licensed general	\$10.00
contractor)	
Emergency inspection during off hours	\$300.00

#### **Manufactured Homes Permits**

Permit Type Fee

Singlewide	\$200.00
Doublewide	\$250.00

#### **Commercial Buildings**

\$8.50 per \$1000.00 project cost based on the Int'l Construction Code building valuation data; minimum \$300 or minimum of \$100 per trade. Includes all applicable trade inspections and other miscellaneous commercial fees may apply.

#### **Miscellaneous Commercial Fees**

Service Type	Fee
Priority or emergency inspection	\$100.00
Minimum fee, re-inspection, partial inspection, permit not posted, no portable toilet, or	
not ready	\$100.00
Emergency inspection during off hours	\$300.00

#### **Other Permits**

Permit Type	Fee
ABC	\$150.00
Commercial Single Trade	\$150.00
Construction Trailer	\$ 75.00
Day Care Center	\$75.00
Demolition	\$75.00
Festival	\$75.00
Flood Plain Development	\$150.00
Residential Mechanical/Plumbing/Electrical	\$75.00
Retaining Walls	\$300.00
RV/Park Model	\$150.00
Solar Panels	\$150.00
Signs	\$75.00
Temporary Heat/Power	\$100.00

Penalty for working without a permit Permit Renewal \$200.00 (plus the permit fee) 50% of original permit fee

#### **Cancellation and/or Refunds**

Upon written requests prior to commencement of any work, permits may be cancelled by the contractor, 75% of the permit fee will be refunded, except not less than \$75.00 shall be retained by the County to cover administrative expenses. No refunds on expired permits

#### **All Other Services**

A reasonable fee based on cost of installation or square footage will be established by the Building Director for any work not included in this fee schedule.

# **Department of Social Services**

#### **NEW ADVENTURE LEARNING CENTER PRIVATE PAY RATES**

SERVICES	WEEKLY PRIVATE PAY RATE	MONTHLY PRIVATE PAY RATE	MARKET RATE	APPROVED PAY RATE
INFANT	\$296.56	\$1285.00	\$1284.00	\$1285.00
1 YR. OLD	\$296.56	\$1285.00	\$1284.00	\$1285.00
2 YR. OLD	\$257.32	\$1115.00	\$1113.00	\$1115.00
3 YR. OLD	\$235.40	\$1020.00	\$1013.00	\$1020.00
4 YR. OLD	\$235.40	\$1020.00	\$1013.00	\$1020.00
5 YR.OLD	\$235.40	\$1020.00	\$1013.00	\$1020.00

#### **ADOPTION SERVICES FEES**

In compliance with 10 NCAC 70H.0113, The Transylvania County Department of Social Services will charge the following fees for certain adoption services as outlined in

G.S. 48-3-304(a) and G.S. 48-2-504(a):

- The preparation of a Pre-placement Assessment
- A report to the Court

The following specific services will be provided according to the type of adoption request:

- (1) Stepparent and Relative Adoptions
  - Initial application;
  - Home visit(s) for data collection and assessment of home for placement;
  - Report to the Clerk of Court
- (2) Independent Adoption
  - Social Assessment
  - Development of Social History
  - Adoption Assessment document
  - Reference checks
  - Criminal background review
  - Review of Central Registry for reports of abuse and/or neglect
  - Post-adoption adjustment services
  - Report to the court
- (3) Annual Pre-placement Assessment Update
  - At least one home visit for data collection and a written addendum to the original adoption assessment describing significant changes.

No fee shall be charged except pursuant to a written fee agreement which must be signed by the parties to be charged prior to the beginning of the preparation. The fee agreement shall not be based on the outcome of the report or the adoption proceeding. All fees shall be paid prior to any assessments or reports to the Court. Fees are to be paid to the Transylvania County Department of Social Services during regular business hours and receipts will be issued. Fees are non-refundable upon the initiation of service delivery.

#### Fee Structure

- (1) No fee will be charged when one or more of the following circumstances exist:
  - The head of the household for the prospective adoptive family is a TANF or SSI recipient
  - The family unit's income is below 150% of the Federal Poverty Level
  - The family has identified an adoptee who is in the custody and placement responsibility of the Department of Social Services, and the adoptive family continues to pursue the adoption of the identified child
- (2) ½ of the established fee will be charged to families over 150% of the federal Poverty level yet under 200% of the federal poverty level.
- (3) For all other families, the standard fees will apply:

Stepparent and Relative Adoptions \$200.00
Independent adoptions \$1,500.00
Annual Pre-placement Assessment Update \$200.00

Transylvania County retains the sole discretion of reducing or waiving any fee if circumstances exist that would prevent a family from paying such fees and delaying the adoption service would cause undue hardship on the wellbeing of the child in question.

2024 Poverty Guide	lines for the	e 48 Contiguous	States & t	he District of	<sup>f</sup> Columbia

Persons in Family/Household	Poverty Guidelines	200% of Poverty Guideline
		(OCS/CED)
1	\$15,060	\$30,120
2	\$20,440	\$40,880
3	\$25,820	\$51,640
4	\$31,200	\$62,400
5	\$36,580	\$73,160
6	\$41,960	\$83,920
7	\$47,340	\$94,680
8	\$52,720	\$105,440

For families/households with more than 8 persons, add \$5380 for each additional person. Then multiply by 2.00 for 200% of Poverty Guidelines (for OCS/CED).

## **Elections**

#### **Filing Fees**

Mayor of Brevard	\$ 105.00
Brevard City Council	\$ 67.00
Transylvania County Sheriff	\$ 884.62
Register of Deeds	\$ 628.16
Transylvania County Board of Commissioners	\$ 153.41
Soil and Water Board	\$ 5.00
Clerk of Court	\$ 950.00
Transylvania County Board of Education	\$ 24.00
NC House 113th District	\$ 139.51
NC Senate 48th District	\$ 139.51
Mayor of Rosman	\$ 51.00
Rosman Board of Alderman	\$ 24.00

#### Miscellaneous Fees (Copy/printing Costs)

**Service Type** 

Fee

8.5 x 11 Sheet	\$.0075/sheet
8.5 x 14 Sheet	\$.015/sheet
Labels per sheet (Avery 5160 style)	\$.64/page
Flash Drive	\$5.00
Toner	\$0.025/page
Invoice	\$.02

# **Emergency Medical Services**

Fee\*

71	
Basic Life Support – Non-Emergency	\$476.82
Basic Life Support – Emergency	\$762.91
Advanced Life Support Assist Fee**	\$250.00
Advanced Life Support – Non-Emergency	\$572.16
Advanced Life Support – Emergency	\$905.94
Advanced Life Support – Level 2	\$1,311.22
Event Stand-By	\$200.00/hour (3-hour minimum)
Mileage***	\$24.26/loaded mile (Effective January 1, 2020)
Wait Fee (First 15 minutes free)	\$50.00/additional 30 minutes

<sup>\*</sup>Ambulance rates are established following the recommendations from EMS Management & Consultants (EMS|MC), according to their standard Medicare/Medicaid and insurance rate analysis.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Billed when EMS provides ALS care but patient declines transport.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>The mileage fee is set to align with the standards established by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services, and it is understood that should this rate be adjusted at any point during the year, the Board of County Commissioners hereby adjusts its own billing rate as well.

#### Fire Marshal

Fire Marshal Standby Time	\$50.00 (per marshal per hour, 2-hour minimum)
Fireworks / Pyrotechnics and Explosives Permit	\$150.00
Festivals / Fairs / Mass Gatherings Event Permit	\$150.00
Fumigation & Thermal Insecticidal Fogging Permit	\$150.00
Illegal Burn Fee	\$150.00
Membrane Structures / Tents / Bounce House Inspection	\$150.00
Reinspection Fee	\$150.00 (per visit)

# Library

#### **OVERDUE FINES**

There are no overdue fines assessed on Juvenile materials or materials checked out through the Student Access program or bookmobile.

- \$1 per day: overdue DVDs
- \$.15 per day: overdue books, books on CD, music CDs, and kits
- \$10 per item maximum overdue charge

#### **DAMAGE, LOSS, & REPLACEMENT CHARGES**

If a borrowed item is lost or damaged to the point it can no longer circulate, a replacement fee is charged equal to the item's original retail cost, or the acquisition costs if retail price is not included in the bibliographic record. If neither price is available, the following charges apply:

- \$20 Adult and Young Adult hardcover and trade paperback books
- \$15 Juvenile/Easy hard-cover books
- \$10 Mass market paperbacks
- \$15 DVDs (single disc)
- \$10/disc multipart DVD or Audiobook sets

Items with minor damage, or items with replacement parts available:

- \$.15 Missing, removed, or damaged barcode or square RFID tag
- \$.65 Missing, removed, or damaged DVD Stingray RFID sheet
- \$2 Missing, removed, or damaged DVD, CD, audiobook or kit case
   Actual replacement cost replacement part, if available (example: single disc in a multi-DVD set.)

If an item was already in poor condition prior to borrowing, or too outdated to replace, the Library Director may adjust or waive damaged item fees.

#### **LIBRARY CARDS**

Non-resident cards: \$40 per year. Non-resident cards may be purchased by individuals who do not live, work, go to school, or own property in Transylvania County

#### **COPIES**

\$.10 per page: Black & white printing and photocopies

\$.25 per page: Color printing and photocopies

### **Library Facility Rentals:**

#### **Rogow Room**

The Rogow Room is available to rent by nonprofit and government organizations Monday through Saturday, 8 am to 10 pm. The room is only available during reserved times, and reservations must include time for event set-up and clean-up. The minimum rental period is 2 hours.

#### Nonprofit Rates\*

	Space	Rental Rate	Max. Daily Rate
Monday – Friday	half room	\$20 hourly	\$80
9:00 am – 5:30 pm	whole room	\$40 hourly	\$160
Monday – Saturday	half room	\$30 hourly	\$120
other hours	whole room	\$60 hourly	\$240

#### **Government Rates**

There is no charge for use by governmental agencies. This includes, but is not limited to, Transylvania County Local Government, City of Brevard, and Transylvania County Schools.

#### **Library Amphitheater**

The Library Amphitheater is available to rent by nonprofit and government organizations Monday through Saturday, 9 am to 8 pm. The minimum rental period is 4 hours. Amphitheater rentals do not include audiovisual equipment or technical support.

#### Nonprofit Rates\*

	Rental Rate	Max. Daily Rate
Monday - Friday	\$25 hourly	\$100
9:00 am – 5:30 pm		
Monday - Saturday	\$35 hourly	\$140
other hours		

#### **Government Rates**

There is no charge for use by governmental agencies. This includes, but is not limited to, Transylvania County Local Government, City of Brevard, and Transylvania County Schools.

<sup>\*</sup>Nonprofit organizations may be required to provide proof of their nonprofit status.

#### **Rental Conditions**

No deposit is required to rent the Rogow Room or Library Amphitheater. However, renters must return spaces to their original condition at the end of the rental period. If any damage, cleaning needs, or missing items occur, renters may be billed for the full cost of repairs, replacements, cleaning, and/or labor.

# **Parks and Recreation**

Silvermont rental	\$50 per hour
(Rental Hours: Saturday 8am-10pm; Sunday 1-6pm)	
Gym or classroom rental	\$30 per hour
Summer camp - resident	\$100-\$115 per week
Summer camp - nonresident	\$115-\$130 per week
Little Explorers camp - resident	\$70 per week
Little Explorers camp - nonresident	\$80 per week
Holiday camps	\$30 per day
Senior games	\$15

# Planning and Community Development

#### **Subdivisions**

Service Fee

Preliminary Plat less than 4 lots	\$50.00 + \$15.00/lot if private road (\$25.00 if no
	road inspection is necessary)
Final Plat less than 4 lots	None (or collect preliminary fees if not paid prior)
Preliminary Plat greater than 4 lots	\$100.00 + \$15.00/lot
Final Plat greater than 4 lots	\$100.00 + \$15.00/lot, requiring road inspection
More than 2 road inspections	\$75.00 per additional inspection
Non-Profit (501C(3)) Affordable Housing	None
Application	

#### **Telecommunication Towers**

Service Fee

Application Review	\$5,000.00
Administrative Reviews	
<ul> <li>Substantial Modifications</li> </ul>	\$2,000.00
<ul> <li>Replacement poles in public right of way</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Carrier on wheels in place over 120 days</li> </ul>	
Administrative Review	
Minor Modifications	\$1,000.00
• Collocations	
Variance Fee	\$100.00

County and Emergency Services Towers	None
--------------------------------------	------

## **Historic Landmark Applications**

Service Fee

33.1.03	
Application for Local Historic Landmark Status	None
Local Historic Landmark Plaque	\$85.00
Local Historic Landmark Designation Application	\$125.00 upon submittal,
	\$75.00 at conclusion
Minor Work Certificate of Appropriateness	\$50.00
Major Work Certificate of Appropriateness	\$125.00

#### **Manufactured Home Parks**

ServiceFeePermit Application\$100.00 + \$15.00/site

## **Pisgah Forest Zoning**

Service	Fee
Zoning Permit	\$50.00
Zoning Certificate	\$50.00
Variance Application	\$100.00
Appeal from Zoning Decision	\$100.00
Text Amendment Application	\$100.00
Special Use/PUD Permit	\$250.00
Vested Rights Application	\$250.00
Rezoning Application	\$250.00

#### **Flood Ordinance**

Service	Fee
Flood Plain Development Permit Fee	\$75.00

# Public Health Department



#### **CLINIC FEES**

IMMUNIZATIONS	FEE
ADULT HEPATITIS A (2 SHOT SERIES)	\$74.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$97.00
ADULT HEPATITIS B (3 SHOT SERIES)	\$51.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$74.00
CHILD HEPATITIS A (2 SHOT SERIES)	\$32.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$55.00
CHILD HEPATITIS B (3 SHOT SERIES)	\$19.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$42.00
DTAP (DIPTHERIA, TETANUS, PERTUSSIS)	\$23.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$46.00
HIB	\$13.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$36.00
HPV-9 (GARDISIL)	\$304.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$327.00
INFLUENZA	\$18.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$41.00
HIGH DOSE INFLUENZA (AGE 65+)	\$66.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$89.00
IPV (POLIO)	\$40.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$63.00
MENIGITIS (MENVEO)	\$138.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$161.00
MENINGOCOCCAL B (BEXSERO)	\$210.00 EACH = ADMIN FEE=\$233.00
MMR (MEASLES, MUMPS, RUBELLA)	\$93.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$116.00
PNEUMONIA (PREVNAR 20)	\$246.00 EACH = ADMIN FEE=\$269.00
ROTAVIRUS (ROTATEQ)	\$91.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$114.00
TD (TETANUS)	\$38.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$61.00
TDAP (TETANUS, DIPTHERIA, PERTUSSIS)	\$41.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$64.00
VARICELLA (CHICKEN POX) (2 SHOT SERIES)	\$181.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$204.00
SHINGRIX (SHINGLES) (2 SHOT SERIES)	\$216.00 EACH + ADMIN FEE = \$239.00
SERVICES	
BLOOD PRESSURE	\$1.00
CHILD HEALTH EXAM	SLIDING FEE SCALE \$0.00 - \$125.00
SICKLE CELL TESTING	\$10.00
TB SKIN TEST	\$20.00
VDRL/VENIPUNCTURE	\$10.00
WOMEN'S HEALTH	SLIDING FEE SCALE \$0.00 - \$200.00
ADMINISTRATION FEE	\$12.00 - \$23.00

Fees for the Transylvania County Department of Public Health are determined by the cost of actual service and/or need of the community. Actual charges include staff time, salaries & cost of supplies. Vaccine fees are determined by acquisition cost of the vaccine and the cost to provide the service including staff time and supplies; state supplied vaccines are provided at no charge. Please speak with staff about requirements & sliding fee scales and/or payment agreements for cancer screening, child health, child immunizations and women's health programs. A complete list of services and fees is available upon request.

#### **ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH**



#### **SEPTIC SYSTEM APPLICATION FEES**

		IP* only	AC* only	IP/AC
Combination	*			
Residential:	Up to <b>3</b> bedrooms	\$300	\$300	\$600
	4 bedrooms	\$350	\$350	\$700
	5 bedrooms	\$400	\$400	\$800
	Add for each bedroom over 5	\$50	\$50	\$100
Commercial	Up to <b>250 GPD</b>	\$300	\$300	\$600

Greater than 250 GPD, add \$0.50/gallon.

Repair/replacement of malfunctioning existing system......NO CHARGE

#### **Inspection of existing systems:**

For storage buildings, garages, mobile home connections, etc. ............\$100 (Valid for 90 days after issuance)

SEPTIC EOP/AOWE \$35.00
Session Law IP only 100% of regular fees
Session Law IP & AC 40% of regular

## **NEW WELL PERMIT APPLICATION FEES**

Private drinking water well permit application......\$500 (includes water sampling after completion)

Revision of <u>existing</u> new well permit due to site planning changes, etc. .....\$250 (prior to construction)

<sup>\*</sup>Improvement Permit (IP) is a site approval only which transfers to all owners within the valid period provided site conditions, etc., do not change. Most real estate transfers, especially those made for investment purposes, only require an IP. (Valid for 5 years after issuance)

<sup>\*</sup>Authorization for Wastewater System Construction (AC) provides the ability to obtain building permits and to install the designed wastewater system. The AC <u>does</u> transfer with the sale of the property and designated use within the specified time frame of the IP.



# WATER SAMPLING FEES FOR EXISTING WELLS

Organic (Bacteriological) ONLY	\$50.00 each
Full Panel: Organic/Inorganic/Nitrate/Nitrate collected during one visit	\$200.00 each
Pesticide/Herbicide Kit*	\$300.00 each
Petroleum/ VOC/VOA Kit* (volatile organic compounds)	\$100.00 each
*(add to "Full Panel")	

# **FOOD & LODGING APPLICATION FEES**

## Plan review application

	P			
Permit \$75	Food and lodging	\$250	Temporary Fo	od Service
Permit	Swimming pool <b>\$75.00</b>	\$250	Limited Food S	Service
,	Tattoo parlor	\$250		
Site revisit fee		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		§50
(Site/facility no	ot ready as indicated b	y applica	nt, property lines not marked,	etc.)
Administration	n fee for application	refund	S	§50
(Site not visited	l, no work commence	d on prop	erty or project, etc.)	
ANNUAL PER	RMIT FEES			
<b>Public Swimm</b>	ing Pools			
5	Seasonal (per pool)		S	<b>\$200</b>
1	Annual (per pool)			§250
1	Additional pool (per p	oool)		§150
Tattoo Parlors	3			
]	Per artist		§	\$300

ALL FEES ARE TO BE PAID PRIOR TO THE PROVISION OF ANY SERVICES

# Register of Deeds

#### **Land Records**

INSTRUMENTS IN GENERAL	\$26.00 for the first 15 pages	
\$4.00 for each additional pa		
DEEDS OF TRUSTS OR MORTGAGES	\$64.00 for the first 35 pages	
	\$4.00 for each additional page	
STATE EXCISE TAX ON REAL ESTATE CONVEYANCES	\$2.00 per thousand (\$1.00 up to \$500.00)	
ADDITIONAL INDEX REFERENCE ON ASSIGNMENT	\$10.00 Each	
ADDITIONAL REQUIRED INDEXED PARTY (OVER 20)	\$2.00 per name	
SATISFACTIONS	No Fee	
STATE EXCISE TAX ON REAL ESTATE CONVEYANCES	\$2.00 per thousand (\$1.00 up to \$500.00)	
A document consists of multiple instruments when it contains 2 or more instruments with different legal consequences or intent, each of which is separately executed and acknowledged and could be recorded alone. Note: Register is not required to index any multiple instrument whose title does not appear on the first page of the document.	\$10.00 each additional instrument	
NONSTANDARD DOCUMENT For registering or filing any document not in compliance with the recording standards adopted under G.S. 161-14(b)	\$25.00, in addition to all other applicable recording fees	
PLATS:		
Each original or revised plat recorded	\$21.00 per sheet or page	
Certified copy	\$5.00	

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE:			
Effective 7-1-2001: Original financing statements and amendments whose collateral includes			
goods that are or are to become fixtures, timber to be cut or as-extracted collateral should be			
filed in the local office.			
Local filing fees for initial financing statements, correction	statements, and all amendments,		
including terminations:			
One or two pages	\$38.00		
Three to ten pages	\$45.00		
Over ten pages	\$45.00, plus \$2.00 per additional		
Over tell pages	page over ten		
REMOVAL OF GRAVES CERTIFICATE	\$12.00 for the first page \$ 3.00 for each additional page		
NEW OVICE OF GROWED CERTIFICATE	\$ 3.00 for each additional page		
RIGHT-OF-WAY PLANS:			
Each original or amended plan and profile sheet	\$21.00 for the first page		
Each additional page	\$5.00		
Certified copy	\$5.00		
COMPARING COPY FOR CERTIFICATION	\$5.00		
MILITARY SERVICE RECORD:			

Filing and recording discharge	No fee
1 certified copy	No fee
CERTIFIED COPY OF AN INSTRUMENT FOR WHICH NO OTHER PROVISION IS MADE	\$5.00
Each additional page or fraction	\$2.00

## **Vital Records**

MARRIAGE LICENSE FEES:	
Issuing license	\$60.00 (includes \$35 state fee)
Delayed certificate with 1 certified copy	\$20.00
Amendment of marriage application, license or certificate, with 1 certified copy	\$10.00

CERTIFIED COPIES:	
Certified copy of a Vital Record (Birth, Death, Marriages)	\$10.00
REGISTRATION OF BIRTH CERTIFICATE ONE YEAR OR MORE AFTER BIRTH (DELAYED BIRTH CERTIFICATE):	
For preparation of paperwork when birth to be registered in another county	\$10.00
For registration when papers prepared in another county, with 1 certified copy	\$10.00
For preparation of papers and registration in the same county, with 1 certified copy	\$20.00
AMENDMENT OF BIRTH OR DEATH RECORD:	
Preparation of amendment affecting correction	(\$15.00 to NC Vital Records) (\$15.00 to NC Vital Records for expedited service)
1 certified copy	\$10.00
LEGITIMATIONS:	
For preparation of documents (does not include a certified copy)	\$10.00 to county (\$15.00 to NC Vital Records) (\$15.00 to NC Vital Records for expedited service)
Certified copy of birth record	\$10.00
QUALIFICATION OF NOTARY PUBLIC	\$10.00
NOTARY AUTHENTICATION	\$5.00
ACKNOWLEDGMENTS – for those offices that provide this service, refer to G.S. 161-10 (12)	\$8.00 for one signature, \$9.00 for two signatures, \$10.00 for three or more signatures or \$10.00 per signature for electronic notarial acts
STATE VITAL RECORDS SEARCH	\$14.00 each

# Passport Fees (Does not include U.S. Dept. of State Fees)

Passport Photo Fee	\$18
Execution Fee, new passport only	\$35

# Soil and Water Conservation

Equipment	Fee
Lime Spreader	\$50.00/day
Post Driver	\$50.00/day
Seeder	\$50.00/day
Manure Spreader	\$50.00/day
Post Auger	\$30.00/day
Fertilizer Spreader	\$25.00/day
Weed Wipers	\$20.00/day

# Solid Waste

MSW	\$62/ton
Construction Debris (C&D)	\$62/ton
Inert Brick, Concrete (no rebar)	\$20/ton
Wood and Brush	\$20/ton
Stumps and soil	\$20/ton
Scrap Metal	No Charge
Container pull	\$100
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW), residential ONLY – see schedule	No charge
Electronics (non-TV)	No charge
Appliances, White Goods	No charge
Tires, NC only, off rim (must be clean)	No charge
Tires on rim, NC only (must be clean)	\$3.00 each
TV's	\$15 each
Commercial Annual Hauler Permit	\$50/Account
Commercial Annual Vehicle Sticker	\$10/vehicle
Bag Stickers	\$3.00 each
Bag Stickers, 15 each	\$40.00

# **Tax Administration**

Service	Fee
8 ½" X 11" Map	\$1.00
8 ½" X 11" with Aerial or Topo	\$2.00
8 ½" X 11" with Aerial and Topo	\$3.00
20" X 20" Map	\$6.00
20" X 20" with Aerial or Topo	\$8.00
20" X 20" with Aerial and Topo	\$10.00
30" X 30" Map	\$10.00
30" X 30" with Aerial or Topo	\$12.00
30" X 30" with Aerial and Topo	\$14.00
Property Record Card	\$.50
Property Record Card Faxed	\$.75